UNITED STATES OFAMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of he Secretary

Novemberl2, 2010

Joseph J. hons, Esq.

Paul, Weiss, Rkind, Wharton & Garison
2001 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20006

FAX: (202) 204-7370

Re: Fidelity National Fhancial, Inc., ckeé No. C-4300
Dear Mr. Simms

This letter reponds to FidelityNational Fnancial, hc.’s (‘Fidelity”) September 7, 2010,
“Petition for Approvédof Proposed Divestiture to B Trace hformation Servies, hc.”
(“
Plant Assets to Data Tae hformation Servies, hc. (“Data Traee”) pursuant to the ordén
this madter. The Pdition was daced on the public record for commentsfor thirty days, urtil
Octoberl6, 2010, and no commentsreeecaved.

After considertion of the proposed tngaction as $dorth in the Petition and
supplemental documés, as well as oth@vailableinformation, the Commissn has detenined
to gprove thedivestiture of the Michigan Title Plant Assés to Data Trace. In according its
approvd the Commssion has relied upon the ammation submitted and reggentdons made
in connetion with Fidelitys Petition, and has assumed them todmiate aad complete.

By diredion of the Commision.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary

Michigan Title
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